
 
 
 
 
A Meeting of the HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE will be held at the Civic Offices, Shute End, 
Wokingham, RG40 1BN on WEDNESDAY 8 MARCH 2017 
AT 7.00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Andy Couldrick 
Chief Executive 
Published on 28 February 2017 
 
 
 
 
This meeting may be filmed for inclusion on the Council’s 
website. 

 
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog 
from this meeting.  The use of these images or recordings is 
not under the Council’s control. 

Public Document Pack



The Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee aims to 
focus on: 
 
 The promotion of public 
health and patient care 

 
 The needs and interests of 
Wokingham Borough 

 
 The performance of local 
NHS Trusts 



 

MEMBERSHIP OF THE HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors  

Ken Miall (Chairman) Kate Haines (Vice-Chairman) Parry Batth 
Laura Blumenthal Richard Dolinski Philip Houldsworth 
Clive Jones Abdul Loyes Chris Smith 
Bill Soane   

 
Substitutes 

Chris Bowring Lindsay Ferris Rachelle Shepherd-DuBey 
David Sleight   

 
 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

WARD SUBJECT 
PAGE 
NO. 

    
41.    APOLOGIES 

To receive any apologies for absence 
 

    
42.    MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 
November 2016. 

5 - 10 

    
43.    DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

To receive any declarations of interest 
 

    
44.    PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

To answer any public questions 
 
A period of 30 minutes will be allowed for members of 
the public to ask questions submitted under notice.  
 
The Council welcomes questions from members of the 
public about the work of this committee. 
 
Subject to meeting certain timescales, questions can 
relate to general issues concerned with the work of the 
Committee or an item which is on the Agenda for this 
meeting.  For full details of the procedure for 
submitting questions please contact the Democratic 
Services Section on the numbers given below or go to 
www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions 

 

    
45.    MEMBER QUESTION TIME 

To answer any member questions 
 

    
46.   None Specific COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

To receive an update on community mental health 
services available and how mental health services are 
accessed. 

11 - 16 

    

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions


 

47.   None Specific UPDATE ON LEARNING DISABILITY SERVICES 
To be informed of the services and support offered to 
adults with learning difficulties who require support with 
their day to day living. 

17 - 24 

    
48.   None Specific MEETING THE NEEDS OF THE GROWING CARE 

HOME POPULATION 
To receive an update on how the health and care 
economy was meeting the needs of the growing care 
home population in the context of the challenges faced 
by General Practice. 

To 
Follow 

    
49.   None Specific HEALTHWATCH UPDATE 

To receive an update on the work of Healthwatch 
Wokingham Borough. 

25 - 34 

   
Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent  
A Supplementary Agenda will be issued by the Chief Executive if there are any 
other items to consider under this heading. 

 

 
 
 

CONTACT OFFICER 
Madeleine Shopland Principal Democratic Services Officer 
Tel 0118 974 6319 
Email madeleine.shopland@wokingham.gov.uk 
Postal Address Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN 



 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE  
HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 8 NOVEMBER 2016 FROM 7.00 PM TO 9.20 PM 
 
Committee Members Present 
Councillors: Ken Miall (Chairman), Kate Haines (Vice-Chairman), Laura Blumenthal, 
Richard Dolinski, Philip Houldsworth, Clive Jones and Chris Smith 
 
Others Present 
Luciane Bowker, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Gill Valentine, Director of Midwifery Royal Berkshire 
Katie Summers, Director of Operations Wokingham CCG 
Dr Johan Zylstra, NHS Wokingham CCG 
Rhian Warner, BCF Project Manager, Wokingham Community Health and Social Care 
 
 
31. APOLOGIES  
Apologies for absence were submitted from Councillors Parry Bath and Bill Soane and 
Darrell Gale, Consultant in Public Health. 
 
32. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 September 2016 were confirmed 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to the correction that Councillor 
Kate Haines had sent her apologies. 
 
Matters arising 
The Chairman asked that HOSC Members be provided with the agendas, minutes and 
forward programme of the Health and Wellbeing Board as per agreement at the last 
meeting.   Luciane Bowker, Senior Democratic Services Officer would follow this up. 
 
33. DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
A declaration of interest was received from the Chairman Councillor Ken Miall on the basis 
that he worked for a company that provided computers for Involve. 
 
34. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
There were no public questions. 
 
35. MEMBER QUESTION TIME  
There were no Member questions.  
 
36. MATERNITY SERVICES  
The Committee received the Maternity Services report which was presented by Gill 
Valentine, Director of Midwifery. 
 
Gill went through the presentation and explained in more detail the following points: 

 The number of deliveries differed from the number of births because of multiple births; 

 The number of deliveries in 2016/17 were based on the numbers at the end of 
September and the figures were similar to the past few years; 

 Wokingham worked towards a target of 1:28 midwife to birth ration, this was based on 
the profile of the local population; 

 During the last four months a ratio of 1:1 care in labour had been achieved for 100% 
women.  Gill confirmed that this was a top priority for the service; 

5

Agenda Item 42.



 

 39% of the midwifery workforce was within the 45-65 age bracket, with 27% being over 
50 years of age.  This was in line with the rest of Thames Valley region and equivalent 
to the national profile; 

 There were 20 midwife vacancies at the moment.  The service was actively looking to 
recruit midwifes and also looking at different ways that nurses and other maternity care 
staff could help and therefore free up midwifes time; 

 A midwife from Dublin had been recruited; 

 There was going to be a Nursing Maternity Recruitment day on 12 November in 
Reading and it was hoped that midwifes would be recruited as a result of this event; 

 When agency midwifes were used, the service tried to negotiate so that they worked 
for a number of consecutive shifts to ensure consistency.  There were five or six full 
time equivalent agency midwifes working for the service at the moment; 

 There were development opportunities for staff as part of a programme for succession 
planning; 

 Reciprocal arrangements were in place with neighbouring maternity services 
providers.  Gill emphasized that women were only diverted when every other avenue 
had been explored and it was in the woman’s best interest in terms of safety to go to a 
different place; 

 There had been an unannounced Care Quality Commission visit into Maternity 
Services in 2015.  The feedback had been positive and compared favourably against 
the previous report; 

 The Consultant presence on delivery suite remained below the recommended level of 
168 hours per week.  Consultant cover was 77-90 hours per week at the time of the 
inspection.  Four new Consultant Obstetricians/Gynaecologists had been employed 
since, which increased the Consultant cover to 116 hours per week; 

 Gill mentioned a ‘National Maternity Review 2016: Better Births’ document and stated 
that as a result of the recommendations contained in the report, the service had 
identified three priorities for each year.  The priorities for 2016/17 were listed in the 
presentation. 

 
The Committee thanked Gill for her presentation and the following comments and 
questions were put forward: 

 Councillor Houldsworth asked if there was a housing issue involved in the recruitment 
of midwifes from Dublin.  Gill stated that there was limited accommodation at the 
Hospital, but this was only suitable for a maximum period of six months.  Gill confirmed 
that housing was a challenge due to the high cost of housing in this area.  Additionally, 
Reading was in competition with other trusts that payed higher wages due to the 
London weighting; 

 Councillor Dolinski was concerned with the workforce age range and mentioned 
having read about a ‘midwifery retirement time bomb’, he asked about the recruitment 
of midwifes.  Gill stated that the service was aware of the ‘time bomb’ prediction.  A 
programme was in place to nurture young midwifes and to train senior midwifes for 
managerial posts.  There was ongoing work with Human Resources to retain staff and 
work with universities and colleges of midwifes; 

 Gill informed that there were sufficient newly qualified midwifes and senior midwifes, 
but there was a shortage of ‘middle’ experience midwifes who could support the newly 
qualified midwifes; 

 Gill believed that it was necessary to be more creative in using the support that could 
be given by other health professionals so that the resources could be used as 
effectively as possible; 

6



 

 In response to a question Gill informed that it could be difficult to attract young people 
to the profession because being a midwife involved shift work and weekend work.  It 
was important send out a positive message and to demonstrate that this was a 
rewarding job and to offer flexible shifts; 

 In response to a question Gill informed that historically there have never been many 
males in the profession, but there had been some; 

 Members asked if there was recruitment from other parts of Europe.  Gill stated that 
they had in the past employed midwifes from other countries in Europe. However, this 
was dependent on where they had completed their training.  The difficulty was that in 
England midwifes were trained to work more autonomously then in other countries, so 
often midwifes from abroad required a lot of support initially, which the service 
sometimes was not able to provide; 

 In response to a question, Dr Johan Zylstra, NHS Wokingham CCG stated that when 
all costs involved in hiring permanent staff (holiday pay, sick pay, pension) were taken 
into account, agency staff were not much more expensive then permanent staff; 

 Gill stated that they had tried to offer permanent positions to agency workers, but they 
often came from London and did not want to relocate to Reading; 

 Gill stated that there was now a cap on how much agencies were allowed to charge; 

 Gill confirmed that the appointment of another four consultants were needed to 
achieve the desired level of Consultant cover.  Gill pointed out that there was a 
Consultant on call in the hospital at all times and women were not in any danger, this 
target related to the physical presence in the room;  

 Katie Summers, Director of Operations Wokingham CCG stated, that only two Local 
Authorities in England managed to achieve the target of 168 hours per week; 

 Councillor Blumenthal asked if diversions were a new phenomenon.  Gill stated that 
diversions had always happened, the process involved a risk assessment and women 
were only diverted when it was deemed safer; 

 Gill informed that the number of births was predicted to increase in the next few years 
based on the number of new houses being built in the area.  There was ongoing work 
in planning to increase capacity, both physically and in staffing preparation; 

 Dr Zylstra pointed out that the number of maternal death rates had not changed 
significantly in the past 20 years, irrespectively of the number of consultants in 
hospitals.  He stated that the current levels were very safe.  
 

RESOLVED: That the Maternity Services presentation be noted. 
 
37. COMMUNITY HUBS  
The Committee received a presentation from Rhian Warner, Better Care Fund Project 
Manager, Wokingham Community Health and Social Care about Community Hubs. 
 
Rhian went through the slides and explained that the Community Health and Social Care 
programme (CHSC) was a complex proposal which aimed: ‘to keep the residents of 
Wokingham fit, well and living as independently as they can be in their own homes for as 
long as possible by working as a single health and social care system that supports 
people, promotes self-care and prevention and ultimately makes the most effective use 
of resources in the system’. 
 
Rhian explained that the proposal was that residents would initially contact their GP 
practice who would be able to identify which service was needed and direct them to the 
right professional.  It was hoped this streamlined process would be clearer to residents as 
they would not need to contact different people to access the right service. 
 

7



 

Rhian stated that there were a number of benefits to this system (which were listed in the 
presentation) and described the timeline for its implementation. 
 
Regarding community engagement, Rhian stated that there were now eight active 
Community Navigator volunteers, four trained and ready to go and four at enquire stage.  
The scheme had been launched on 1 March 2016 at three GP surgeries: Wargrave, 
Wokingham and Swallowfield.  Twyford, Brookside and Parkside started on 16 October 
2016.   
 
Rhian stated that the Community Navigator strategy across health and social care was to 
increase knowledge and referrals.  The plan was to have a network of 30 volunteers 
across the Borough.  Rhian pointed out that as with most business enterprises, it was 
expected that it would take three years for the project to be fully embedded.  Rhian stated 
that Involve has been complimentary about the Navigator services as they helped to 
reduce the workload. 
 
The following comments were made: 

 Councillor Smith noted that the graph containing the CHSC finances did not project 
inflation increases for the line relating to ‘on-going costs for running operations’ and 
asked for a clarification.  Katie Summers stated that the budget for the project was 
£3m, she would take this observation back to the finance team for further analysis;  

 In relation to the CHSC finance graph, Councillor Smith drew attention to the line 
about ‘GP appointments avoidance’ and asked why there was no variation.  Dr Zylstra 
explained that GPs were under a type of contract that was not tied to the number of 
patients the saw in a day, they were paid a fixed amount independently of their volume 
of work; 

 Members suggested that the line about GP appointments avoided be taken out of the 
graph; 

 Councillor Dolinski expressed frustration that he had received information about this 
project from different sources and every time it was a slightly different picture was 
presented.  It was not clear to him who was leading the project; 

 Dr Zylstra clarified that Wokingham Integration Strategic Partnership (WISP) was the 
organisation which was accountable for this project.  Katie Summers confirmed that 
Involve was also engaged in the project;   

 Councillor Dolinski expressed concern that the proposal would not be able to 
effectively link different care agencies and share information when two different 
patients were in need of intervention.  Katie Summers suggested that Councillor 
Dolinski’s example be used to test the model;  

 In response to a question, Rhian stated that health professionals would be to 
communicate better and have access to patients history records; 

 In response to a question Rhian stated that there was a ‘ladder of change’ in place to 
measure success in the form of specific changes in people’s lives. 

 
REOLVED: That the report and the presentation be noted. 
 
38. MEETING THE NEEDS OF THE GROWING CARE HOME POPULATION  
Members of the Committee expressed concern that there had not been a written report in 
relation to this item.  Members felt that this was an important issue and it would have been 
helpful to have received a written report beforehand in order to formulate questions ahead 
of the meeting.  The Chairman suggested that the Committee accept a verbal report in this 
instance and that a written report be submitted to a future meeting; this was agreed by the 
Committee. 

8



 

 
Dr Zylstra gave a verbal update on how the health and care economy was meeting the 
needs of the growing care home population in the context of challenges faced by General 
Practice. 
 
Dr Zylstra stated that there was going to be a rapid increase in the older population over 
the next 10 years.  The number of people over 80 years old was expected to double and 
as a result there would be many more people in need of care.   
 
Dr Zylstra explained that currently there were 22 registered care homes with 1000 beds in 
the local area.  The level of care needed varied, and there were different types of care 
homes according to the level of need of care. There were some people in care homes 
living relatively independently, others who needed more nursing care and support and 
others who needed a high level of medical care who would in the past be in the hospital.  
This set up had seen a 30% reduction in admission to hospitals from last year. 
 
During the discussion of the item the following points were made: 
 

 Dr Zylstra stated that the projected life expectancy once a person went into a care 
home was two years; 

 Patients with dementia could be very demanding psychologically, but were often 
physically well; 

 Dementia levels were decreasing, this was linked to a reduction of smoking; 

 Two new dementia units had recently opened in Winnersh;  

 In Dr Zysltra’s opinion General Practitioners should be dealing with the more complex 
cases, colds and coughs could be looked after by nurses; 

 Dr Zylstra explained that it was better if when people moved to a care home they 
registered with the General Practice associated to the care home rather than staying 
registered with their own General Practice;   

 Home visits could be difficult to manage when patients moved into a care home that 
was outside of the General Practice boundaries; 

 It was easier for the care homes to administer prescriptions from the same General 
Practice; 

 There was usually one doctor nominated to one care home from the surgery; 

 Dr Zylstra stated that sometimes new care homes were built without consultation with 
the General Practice and this created difficulties.  He asked Councillors to help with 
this issue when planning new care homes. 
 

RESOLVED: That a written report on ‘Meeting the needs of the growing care home 
population’ will be submitted to the Committee at a future meeting. 
 
39. HEALTHWATCH UPDATE  
The Committee received the Healthwatch papers included in the Agenda pack and an 
update paper was tabled at the meeting.  There were no representatives from Healthwatch 
present, therefore no discussion took place about the reports. 
 
The Committee was informed that there was a significant danger that the funding for 
Healthwatch was going to be cut.  The funding for Healthwatch was given by central 
government but was not ring fenced.  In Wokingham Healthwatch received all the money 
allocated from the government. 
 

9



 

The Committee felt that Healthwatch provided a valuable service to the community and 
hoped it would continue to receive funds to operate.  The Chairman asked Members to 
send any questions regarding this issue directly to Madeleine Shopland, Principal 
Democratic Services Officer. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Healthwatch update papers be noted. 
 
40. FORWARD PROGRAMME 2016-17  
The Committee considered the Forward Programme for the remainder of the municipal 
year. 
 
During the discussion of the item the following points were made: 
 

 More information in the ‘Purpose of report’ box should be included to help Officers and 
health professionals to produce the reports and meet the Committee’s expectations; 

 Members asked that children be in included the item: ‘Adults with learning difficulties 
who require support with their day to day living – accessing health services in a timely 
manner and engaging with the health and social care system’; 

 It was not clear at what age a child stopped being a child and started to be considered 
an adult in terms of health care; 

 The Committee felt that the tracking note produced by Madeleine Shopland was very 
helpful and suggested that a box with ‘what expect to see’ be included; 

 It would be useful to include last year’s Performance Outcomes report to compare it 
with this year’s report in the next agenda. 

 
RESOLVED: That the Forward Programme 2016/17 be noted. 
 

10



Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust CAMHS Update to Wokingham 
HOSC 

BHFT CAMHS has been experiencing increasing rates of referral and waiting times 
for treatment in line with the national picture for Tier 3 specialist CAMH services for 
some time.  

From 2015/16 the service received additional recurrent funding through the national 
Parity of Esteem programme to enable recruitment to provide a safe, robust service 
with acceptable waiting times.  The first stage was to ensure sustained risk mitigation 
while addressing the priority of reducing waiting lists, towards a target of 6-12 weeks. 

Local waiting time targets are within the BHFT contract and are monitored on a 
quarterly basis. There has been a reduction in waiting times with more children and 
young people accessing timely evidence based treatment across all care pathways.  

 The CAMHS Common Point of Entry is now open 8am until 8pm Monday to Friday. 
The current average waiting time for referrals to CPE is 4 weeks. Currently the 
national average waiting time for a first CAMHs appointment is 9 weeks. 

Waiting times on the autism assessment pathway have reduced but remain the most 
challenging to improve. Berkshire West waiting times for autism assessment remain 
lower than the national average. However waits remain longer than we would like 
locally.  

Considerable work has been undertaken to improve the triage process for referrals 
to the Autism Assessment Team. Information for referrers has been disseminated 
with a clear message that referrals should be made by SENCo’s and other education 
staff to improve referral quality. Achievement of the ultimate target of 12 weeks 
maximum waiting in this team is dependent on reducing the number of inappropriate 
referrals to the team. 

The Young SHaRON subnet for parents and carers of children and young people 
referred to this pathway is now live. All families newly referred to the team are invited 
to join this subnet with good use and feedback of benefit to families.  
The AAT also run a customer care line on three days per week that is open to 
families who are waiting an assessment who need clinical advice and support.  
 

The CAMHs Urgent Response Pilot, integrated with Royal Berkshire Hospital, has a 
full rota in place covering Monday to Friday 8am-8pm, bank holidays and weekends, 
providing timely mental health assessments and care. Short term intensive 
interventions in the community are provided to young people who have experienced 
a mental health crisis with the aim of reducing the number of children and young 
people who have a second or subsequent crisis. The service also provides wrap 
around support when there are delays in sourcing a Tier 4 in CAMHS patient bed.  
Response time to assessment has reduced and length of stay in both A&E and the 
paediatric wards has reduced with improved facilitation of admission to Tier 4 units. 

In addition to responding to young people presenting in crisis with the team now full 
staffed they are able to increase activity to prevent crisis presentations.  

11

Agenda Item 46.



A business case to convert the urgent care pilot to a fully commissioned service has 
been received by the CCGs who are are working with neighbouring CCGs and 
NHSE Specialised Commissioning to ensure best use of resources and implement a 
care pathway that reduces the need for out of area placements. 

Four support community services have been enhanced or set up: 

 Peri-natal mental health service 

 CAMHs community Eating Disorder service 

 All age Early  Intervention in Psychosis service 

 Anxiety and depression low intensity pilot  

A youth justice bid has been submitted to NHS England to enhance mental health 
offer in YOTs. In addition NHS England are exploring commissioning of an all age 
Liaison and Diversion service offer  which would prevent escalation of young people 
in the criminal justice service due to mental health concerns. 

Concerns  

It should be noted that funding, capacity and wait time targets are based on referral 
rates as at 2014/15 staying on a flat line, recognising that there was a desire and 
system working to increase support at Tier 1 & 2 to reduce demand at Tier 3.  
Referrals to BHFT CAMHS Tiers 3 and 4 have continued to increase and are 
currently up by 12.8%  from that baseline. 
 

The ability to locate qualified staff to fill a number of key roles is becoming more of a 
challenge. There is a need to develop a workforce strategy in partnership with Health 
Education England to enable partners to grow their services and reduce waits further 
as additional resources are made available between now and 2021. 

The efficiency and effectiveness of Common Point of Entry (CPE) could be further 
improved if the quality and appropriateness of referrals to Tier 3 CAMHs were 
improved. Further coordination of the Local Authority offer at Tier 2 early intervention 
level would assist in reducing the number of referrals that would be better placed 
with these services and in ensuring that children, young people and families were 
provided with the right support in the right place and at the right time. 

Due to the growing prevalence and profile of autistic young people with  challenging 
behaviour that are often presenting with additional mental health concerns (e.g. 
Anxiety & Depression) a concern is the lack of services available pre Tier 3 that can 
respond to manage mental health concerns of autistic C&YP, both in the voluntary 
and statutory sector. 

Following an Berkshire West Autism Appreciative Inquiry review in June 2016, a 
multiagency working group called “Together for children and young people with 
autism” has started to map current care pathways in each local area, identify what a 
good service looks like, identify gaps and possible areas that need to improve 
practice. While there are lots of services to support families, access is often 
dependent on the family talking to people who know what is out there.  There is 
emerging evidence that some schools access and implement training (and therefore 
support children well) and other schools engage less, resulting in greater challenge 

12



for the child and family. There is the opportunity to consider whether there is a link 
between school exclusions and uptake of training and support in settings. 

There is a group of young people that are often high profile in terms of their self-
harm or other significant behavioural concerns. The urgent care response has 
improved for these young people however the extent of ongoing prevention work 
needs to improve.  

There is a need to review young people with autism/ learning difficulties with 
behaviour that challenges who are placed in 38 and 52 week residential out of area. 
This is being picked up as part of the wider Transforming Care work.  

 

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust  
 
CAMHs Tier 4 Services update 
 
These are currently provided at Berkshire Adolescent unit in Wokingham, where we 
have 9 beds commissioned by NHS England. 
 
The Trust has spent £750k upgrading the facility and there has been joint work with 
NHSE to develop service provision at the unit. 
 
The unit recently had a CQC inspection and feedback following this was good. We 
are expecting the CQC report in the next 2 weeks. 
 
We have been in discussion with NHSE about relocating the service to a new facility 
at Prospect Park Hospital. The current unit is isolated and the building has a limited 
life. 
 
A design solution for use of accommodation at Prospect Park has been developed 
and an associated business case produced which will require c£1.2mil capital 
investment.  
 
Following positive discussions with NHSE in December, the Trust Chief Operating 
Officer has written to request formal confirmation of their intentions by end March. 
 
It is understood that NHSE are not intending to place the service out to tender and 
the Trust has agreed a 2 year contract for provision of services at the current 
location but the Trust needs commissioning confirmation beyond this to approve the 
investment in a new facility. 

15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

TITLE Update on Learning Disability Services 
  
FOR CONSIDERATION BY   Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee on  

8 March 2017 
  
WARD None Specific 
  
DIRECTOR   Judith Ramsden, Director of People Services 
 

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY 
 
People with learning disabilities have only recently become a focus for Central 
Government resulting in 2 major policy initiatives. “Valuing People” (Department of 
Health 2001) set out the government’s commitment to improving the lives of people with 
learning disabilities.  Valuing People Now (2009) is an update setting out the 
government’s strategy for people with learning disability. 
 
In addition, the national ‘Transforming Care Programme’, set up in 2015, is led jointly by 
NHS England, the Association of Adult Social Services (ADASS), the Care Quality 
Commission (CQC), Local Government Association (LGA), Health Education England 
(HEE) and the Department of Health (DH).  The Transforming Care programme focuses 
on the five key areas of; empowering individuals, right care, right place, workforce, 
regulation and data. 

 
The Berkshire Transforming Care Partnership Board hold a shared vision and 
commitment to support the implementation of the national service model to ensure that 
children, young people and adults with learning disabilities, behaviour that challenges 
and those with mental health and autism receive services to lead meaningful lives 
through tailored care plans and subsequent bespoke services to meet individual needs.  
 
Berkshire Transforming Care Joint Health and Social Care Plan, May 2016 sets out 7 
workstreams; joint commissioning and integration, communication and engagement, 
workforce development and culture, children and young people, autism, service 
reconfiguration and risk management.  However, each local authority retains local 
autonomy to deliver the main objectives listed above within the resources they have 
available to them.  
 
All of the above plans and strategies are focused on improving the life chances, 
independence and outcomes for people with learning disabilities, with commitment from 
the principal health and social care agencies working alongside people with learning 
disabilities. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to note this report. 
  

SUMMARY OF REPORT 
This report provides HOSC with information about the range of services that can be 
accessed by people with learning disabilities living in Wokingham Borough.  It also 
highlights some of the challenges at this time and in the future that will need to be 
addressed to ensure that there is better access to services and better outcomes for 
people with learning disabilities. 
 

17

Agenda Item 47.



 

BACKGROUND 
 

 
Current Activity and Services 
Wokingham is fortunate to have a range of services supporting the learning disability 
community: 
 
User Engagement 
Wokingham has an active Learning Disability Partnership Board, which was set up in 
2001 as a requirement of Valuing People.  The Partnership Board works together with 
the learning disability community to break down barriers to achieve positive outcomes 
for people with learning disabilities.  The Partnership Board runs a broad range of 
activities including regular meetings and self-advocate workshops, campaigns, events, 
and consultations.  The Partnership Board is chaired by a service user with a learning 
disability, with a co-chair to support. 
 
Social Care Support 
People with a learning disability are referred to the Adult Assessment Team to discuss 
their care and support needs.  If the person meets the eligibility criteria, a Personal 
Budget will be set so that a bespoke package of care can be arranged.  For young 
adults who transitions into the service an Adult Social Care Transitions Team is in place 
to help the move from children’s services to adults services. The care pathway between 
children’s and adults is a focus for improvement. 
 
We offer a peer support scheme run by people with Personal Budgets, who have been 
trained to help other people understand what it is like to have self-directed support. 
 
For people with learning disabilities who are not eligible for support from Social 
Services, there are a range of services in the community that can provide support to 
help people develop their independent living skills (see ‘Support in the Community’ 
below).   
 
Health and Well-being 
The Community Team for People with Learning Disabilities provide advice, support, 
assessment, treatment and therapies to support adults with learning disabilities. 
 
All GP surgeries in the Wokingham borough provide Annual Health Checks for people 
with learning disabilities.  
 
Royal Berkshire Hospital has a Learning Disability Co-ordinator who will ensure that 
people with learning disabilities are supported with all aspects of their hospital visit. 
   
The Wokingham Learning Disability Partnership Board has a Good Health Sub Group, 
which brings together professionals, self-advocates and carers to ensure people with 
learning disabilities have fair and equal access to health services, and are supported to 
stay healthy and well.  
 
Wokingham Borough Council’s Sports Team provides a range of activities for people 
with additional needs and long-term conditions. 
 
Housing 
Wokingham has specialist supported living accommodation for people with learning 

18

http://www.wokinghampartnershipboard.co.uk/
http://directory.wokingham.gov.uk/kb5/wokingham/directory/advice.page?id=SOaW-tMhHws
http://www.berkshirehealthcare.nhs.uk/ServiceCatInfo.asp?id=27
http://www.nhs.uk/Livewell/Childrenwithalearningdisability/Pages/AnnualHealthChecks.aspx
http://www.royalberkshire.nhs.uk/information-for-disabled-patients.htm
http://www.wokinghampartnershipboard.co.uk/
http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/sports/disabled/


 

disabilities, including Oakfield Court and Hillside Supported Living and Beeches Manor. 
Loddon Court provide a short break service for people with learning disabilities. 
 
A number of organisations provide supported living services and some also provide 
residential care, including: 
Anthony Toby Homes Trust 
Dimensions 
Gabriel’s Angels 
Helping Hands 
Jigsaw Creative Care 
Norwood 
Support Horizons 
Voyage Care 
 
Transform Housing & Support provide housing related support for vulnerable adults 
living in the Wokingham Borough. 
 
Wokingham Learning Disability Partnership Board has a Housing Sub Group, which 
brings together professionals and self-advocates to improve housing options for people 
with learning disabilities in the Wokingham borough.  
 
Employment  
Employment support for people with learning 
disabilities is provided by Optalis Supported 
Employment Service. The service also works in 
partnership with Wokingham Volunteer Centre and 
Elevate (a service for young people). 
 
Advocacy 
Just Advocacy provide independent advocacy support 
for all vulnerable groups in the Wokingham borough.  
 
CLASP is a user-led self-advocacy organisation for people with learning disabilities in 
Wokingham, encouraging members to speak up for their rights and live more 
independently. 
 
SeAp provide a free, independent advocacy service that supports people to make a 
complaint about any aspect of their NHS care or treatment. 
 
Support in the Community 
There are a range of services providing information and advice as well as leisure and 
learning opportunities, including: 
 
ASD Family Help - an independent voluntary group helping people with autism and their 
family and supporters.  
Golden Planet Project - a social enterprise set up by people with learning disabilities to 
help provide training and employment opportunities. 
Norwood Life Skills and Learning - offers a range of opportunities for people with 
learning disabilities including sports, arts and computer training. 
Number One Club – a social group for people with learning disabilities 
Optalis Day Services and Out & About Service - offers activities for people with learning 
disabilities in three community centres and in the local area. 

 

19

http://www.optalis.org/supported-living-1/supported-housing-schemes
http://www.housingandcare21.co.uk/housing/property-details/beeches-manor/
http://info.wokingham.gov.uk/kb5/wokingham/info/service.page?id=sv9zkyQ7yw4
http://tobyhomes.org.uk/new-droop/
http://www.dimensions-uk.org/
http://gabrielsangels.co.uk/
http://www.helpinghandshomecare.co.uk/
http://www.jigsawcreativecare.co.uk/
http://www.norwood.org.uk/Page/Ravenswood
http://www.support-horizons.co.uk/
http://www.voyagecare.com/
http://www.transformhousing.org.uk/office/wokingham-floating-support
http://www.wokinghampartnershipboard.co.uk/
http://www.optalis.org/employment-learning-leisure/help-to-find-and-keep-a-job
http://www.optalis.org/employment-learning-leisure/help-to-find-and-keep-a-job
http://www.volunteercentrewokingham.org.uk/
http://wokingham.elevateme.org.uk/
http://www.justadvocacy.org.uk/
http://www.wokinghamclasp.org.uk/cm/
http://www.seap.org.uk/local-authority/wokingham.html
http://www.wokinghambracknellmencap.org/
http://www.jigsawcreativecare.co.uk/golden-planet/
http://www.norwood.org.uk/Page/Lifeskills-and-Learning
http://info.wokingham.gov.uk/kb5/wokingham/info/service.page?id=30LK2i3t80U
http://www.optalis.org/employment-learning-leisure/leisure-learning/activities-for-people-with-learning-disabilities-1


 

Reading College - provide a range of courses for young people with learning disabilities. 
Rose Buddies Prevention Service - support adults with a learning disability who receive 
little or no support from Social Care Services. 
Wokingham Bracknell & Districts Mencap - provide a range of services including 
information, support and activities for people with learning disabilities and their families. 
They also run the Carers Sub Group on behalf of the Wokingham Learning Disability 
Partnership Board. 
 
There are two Changing Place facilities (a fully-accessible toilet with hoist and changing 
bed) in Wokingham; at Dinton Pastures Country Park and in Alexandra Place in 
Wokingham town centre. 
 
Wokingham also runs a Safer Places scheme, which identifies shops and businesses 
that will provide a ‘safe place’ for a vulnerable person if they feel unsafe when out in the 
community.  
 
CLASP run a Hate Crime Reporting Centre where people with learning disabilities can 
report or find out more information about hate crime.   
 
Transport 
Keep Mobile and Readibus provide transport services for people with disabilities.  
 

Analysis of Key Issues: 
 
1. Demographics 
We have 470 learning disability clients who are known to Adult Social Care and   receive 

a service; 31.3% are receiving their personal budget as a direct payment. 
 
Age 

 18-64 437 

65+ 33 

Total 470 

 
Demographic information tells us that adults with learning disabilities are living longer, 
often with complex needs, and a large number are living at home with elderly parents.  
Packages of support can be expensive and will also be in place for longer and so puts 
significant pressure on the ASC budget. 
 
We have anecdotal evidence that tells us that general health services are not difficult to 
access but specialist health services are. The LA and CCG often have robust 
discussions about funding expensive placements for people with complex needs;  this 
sometimes takes too much time and is unsatisfactory for the client and their family. 
Discussions are taking place to improve how funding decisions are made across West 
Berkshire as well as managing the market.  
 
2. Transitions  
We know that there are 70+ young adults who will access ASC once they reach the age 
of 18+.  We know the services that people with learning disabilities had when they were 
children are quite different to those they receive when they reach adulthood.  Many 
parents are disappointed that the packages of care appear to be reduced.  We need to 
improve our transitions work with families and to communicate that ASC services are 

20

http://www.reading-college.ac.uk/school-leaver/LLDD
http://info.wokingham.gov.uk/kb5/wokingham/info/service.page?id=UlQq4txOpgw
http://www.wokinghambracknellmencap.org/
http://changing-places.org/
http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/communities/communitysafety/staysafe/
http://www.wokinghamclasp.org.uk/cm/index.php/wokingham-clasp-activities/15-clasp-projects/hate-crime
http://www.keepmobile.org.uk/index.php
http://www.readibus.co.uk/


 

different and focus on supporting independence skills which will enable young adults to 
access housing support, education, employment and a positive social life where 
possible.  
 
In addition, ASC will also deal with CAMHS and Here4U clients where there has been 
little preparation for transition and where challenging behaviour seems to be the main 
issue rather than learning disability. 
 
People services staff are reviewing the transitions service to ensure that the care 
pathway is smoother and better communicated to families as well as making better and 
more creative use of our resources. 
 
3. Variety and location of services  
Although we provide a range of services, they are often out of borough incurring 
significant transport costs. This would include college placements, further education, 
residential and day placements.  We also think there is not enough choice for some 
services such as respite care.  Although more of our clients are receiving personal 
budgets, limited local resources means that truly imaginative and creative use of 
personal budgets is difficult. 
 
4. Housing 
It is difficult to find housing solutions in the local area due to the high cost of housing. 
We try to find best combination of clients for shared supported living which can be a 
challenge; this is due to variances in allocated budgets related to their assessed needs. 
  

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION 
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result 
of the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent 
reductions to public sector funding.  It is estimated that Wokingham Borough 
Council will be required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the 
next three years and all Executive decisions should be made in this context. 
 

 How much will it 
Cost/ (Save) 

Is there sufficient 
funding – if not 
quantify the Shortfall  

Revenue or 
Capital? 

Current Financial 
Year (Year 1) 

N/A N/A N/A 

Next Financial Year 
(Year 2) 

N/A N/A N/A 

Following Financial 
Year (Year 3) 

N/A N/A N/A 

 

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision 

 
Total Learning Disability budgets: £18,931,030 

LD Registered Residential     £7,914,050  underspent by £959k 

LD Supported Housing      £6,026,510 overspent by 
£900k 

LD Day Services       £3,616, 470 overspent 

21



 

£156k 

LD Respite       £720,000 underspent by £147 

LD Homecare and Support     £226,500 

LD Nursing       £212,000 underspent by £34k 

LD Shared Lives       £117,500 

Supported Employment (predominantly LD clients)  £76,000 

LD Other care and support     £22,000  

      TOTAL:  £18,931,030 

 

Cross-Council Implications  

The needs of people with learning disabilities range from support and advice to complex 
social care and health long-term provision. 
 
Whilst we have some very good services in place, there is a need to review our 
commissioning of services, work more closely with our colleagues in Children’s 
Services, Health, Housing and Voluntary Sector to ensure that we have more 
responsive and joined up services to deal with key issues mentioned above. 

 

Reasons for considering the report in Part 2 

N/A. 
 

 

List of Background Papers 

Department of Health ‘Valuing People’ and ‘Valuing People Now’ 
Berkshire Transforming Care Joint Health and Social Care Plan 

 

Contact: Mimi Konigsberg  Service: People Services   

Telephone No: 0118 974 6348   Email: 
mimi.konigsberg@wokingham.gov.uk    

Date: 23 February 2017   Version No. 1.0  

 

22

mailto:mimi.konigsberg@wokingham.gov.uk


Berkshire Healthcare Foundation Trust Learning Disability Services Update to 
Wokingham HOSC 
 
The Community Team for People with Learning Disabilities (provided by BHFT) 
provides advice, support, assessment, treatment and therapies to support adults with 
learning disabilities with their specialist health related needs.  The team is made up of 
Psychiatry, Psychology, Learning Disability Nurses & Health Support Worker, 
Occupational Therapy, Speech and Language Therapy, Physiotherapy, and Dietetics. 

People with a learning disability are referred to the Adult Assessment Team to discuss 
their care and support needs.  Support with personal budgets can be provided by 
Choice Champions - a peer support scheme run by people with Personal Budgets, who 
have been trained to help other people understand what it is like to have self-directed 
support. 

For people with learning disabilities who are not eligible for support from Social 
Services, there are a range of services in the community who can provide support to 
help people develop their independent-living skills 

Wokingham has a very active Partnership Board which aims to challenge barriers and 
promote opportunities 
 
Please see below a list of some examples of the workshops that have been undertaken 
over the past year in partnership with the Learning Disability Partnership Board, BHFT 
and other services:- 

 Oral Health Workshop (Jan16) 

 Loneliness Health Workshop (Mar16) 

 Choices Relationships Workshop (May16) 

 The Big Conversation Workshop – discussing information and support from 
Health & Social Services (July16) 

 Fit for Life Course (Jan17) 

 SeeAbility ‘Looking after your Eyes’ Workshop (Feb17) 
 

All GP surgeries in the Wokingham borough provide Annual Health Checks for people 
with learning disabilities.  These have proved very effective in detecting new health 
issues and monitoring general health and have resulted in people accessing their GP 
more frequently. However sometimes due to visiting regularly people feel that they no 
longer need to have a health check which may result in some health conditions not 
being monitored.  

Royal Berkshire Hospital has a Learning Disability Co-ordinator who seeks to  ensure 
that people with learning disabilities are supported with all aspects of their hospital visit.  
Royal Berkshire NHS Foundation Trust have listened to people with learning/multiple 
disabilities and their carers, who say that waiting, even a short length of time, can be 
frustrating and make them even more anxious. Because of this, they aim to ‘fast track’ 
vulnerable people with outpatient appointments.  Normally, people with learning/multiple 

23



disabilities will be seen at the beginning of clinics or shortly after they arrive.  They have 
now also introduced a bleep system so that if there are unavoidable delays the person 
can be given a bleep and can wait in other areas that might be more appropriate to their 
needs. 

People with learning disabilities have a history of experiencing health inequalities when 
compared to the general population (Emerson et al, 2010) and are known to have 
poorer health than the general population. The impact of health inequalities often mean 
that people with learning disabilities die at a younger age than their non-disabled peers.  
BHFT have implemented a Clinical Review Group which reviews the deaths of all 
people with learning disabilities who have been in contact with BHFT services in the 12 
months prior to their death – to review the circumstance and seek to identify good 
practice and also areas for learning and improvement.  If necessary further investigation 
is carried out or detailed referred on to Safeguarding or the Clinical Commissioning 
Group where relevant (due to issues identified beyond the responsibility of BHFT).  

The national Transforming Care Programme seeks to ensure people with learning 
disabilities are supported in their community, with personalised support provided by 
multi-disciplinary health and care teams, with more innovative services to give people a 
range of care options, including personal budgets, so that care meets individuals’ 
needs.  And to seek to ensure there are early, more intensive support for those who 
need it as a result of behaviour that challenges, so that people can stay in the 
community, close to home.  Where required specialist inpatient care should be local and 
only for as long as is needed and necessary.  In Berkshire there is work underway 
seeking to establish an Intensive Support Team  which would seek to enable the 
avoidance of admissions (unless clinically appropriate) and to speed up discharges from 
specialist LD inpatient services. 

 

24



   
 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 

      Intelligence & Engagement Report 

 

 Quarter 3: 1st October – 31st December 2016 
  
 
 

 

       

Contents 

1. HIGHLIGHT STORIES & PROVIDERS RESPONSE ............................................. 2 

2.      WHERE OUR DATA COMES FROM………………………………………………………………………………..6 

3.    COMMENTATOR TYPE (WHO IS TALKING TO US) .......................................... 6 

4. WHAT TOPICS ARE BEING REPORTED ....................................................... 7 

5. ENGAGEMENT ................................................................................ .. 7 

6.     LOOKING FORWARD…………..………………………………………………………………………………………..9 

 

25

Agenda Item 49.



   
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 
Quality Statements 
 
Healthwatches across the country work differently but Healthwatch England have developed Quality Statements fall into five 
groups. Each area and its accompanying statements have been set out below.  
 
 

 Strategic Context and Relationships – Having a strong understanding of the strengths and weaknesses of the local health and 
social care system is critical to the success of local Healthwatch. The credibility of Healthwatch is rooted in how well it knows 
local services and the experience of Wokingham Borough residents.  
 

 Community Voice and Influence – Healthwatch enables local people to have their views, ideas and concerns represented as 
part of the commissioning, delivery, re-design and scrutiny of health and social care services. 
 

 Making a Difference Locally –Healthwatch can formulate views on the standard of health and social care provision and identify 
where services need to be improved by formally or informally collecting the views and experiences of the members of the public 
who use them.  
 

 Informing People – A core part of the role of Healthwatch is to provide advice about local health and social care services to 
the public.  
 

 Relationship with Healthwatch England – Local Healthwatch work with Healthwatch England to enable people’s experiences 
to influence national commissioning, delivery, and the re-design of health and social care services. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

26



   
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

Highlight Stories 

Table below highlights some interactions received from Wokingham Borough residents, Healthwatch actions and the outcome or 
response from the service provider.    
 

Summary of Intelligence Healthwatch Action  Outcome / Service Provider 

Response 

1. Wokingham Borough Council 

We have heard from a number of people 

about the difficulty in completing Personal 

Independence Payment (PIP) assessments.  

 “PIP assessments take 4-6 months. It is 

stressful, overly bureaucratic & affects 

finances. It is difficult to communicate 

with the departments. What can be done 

about the delays?” 

 
 
We have sent an email to Wokingham Borough Council 
asking them for a response on the issue of customer’s 
pathway when trying to complete PIP assessments.  

 

Awaiting response  

2. CAMHS 

a). Parents continue to tell us about the 

difficulty in getting a response from CAMHS 

about where there child is on the waiting list. 

Comments have ranged between not knowing 

who to contact at CAMHS …to getting in touch 

with CAMHS then being promised a call or 

email but subsequently not receiving any 

communication 

 

Healthwatch have asked Berkshire Healthcare 

Foundation Trust (BHFT, who provide CAMHS) for 

clarification on the process.  

Once we receive the process we shall circulate via an 

e bulletin & add it to our web site. We shall ask 

parents to contact us if they feel the process isn’t 

working. 

 

 

CAMHS have provided Healthwatch 

with the process parents should use 

when they want to query the position 

of their child on the waiting list. 

 

 

 

27



   
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

b). We have heard from parents frustration at 

not being able to choose where to receive 

service.  One parent had a child being 

assessed by Wokingham CAMHS and another 

child with Reading CAMHS. Parent believed 

she was entitled to choice. She has spoken to 

CAMHS but has not had an explanation about 

why it isn’t possible. 

c). Several parents spoke to us about the 

ongoing issue of long waiting times to have 

their child assessed. 

d). We have heard from a parent about the 

difficulty navigating the CAMHS system. They 

told us “My child has Autism. Navigating the 

system is very difficult, lots of roadblocks, 

lengthy paperwork, it almost seems like it is 

put in place to put you off going through the 

system. Why are systems and application 

processes so difficult and complex. When you 

are exhausted and stressed it is very 

difficult. It would help if the system was 

simplified. A roadmap would be very helpful 

rather than hunting for information at every 

turn” 

 

 

Healthwatch asked BHFT to clarify the issue. CAMHS 

asked for the parents name so they could investigate 

further. It took some time to get the parents 

permission. The name has since been passed onto 

CAMHS.  

 

 

Healthwatch due to meet BHFT Feb 2017 to discuss 

. 

We will be discussing this issue with CAMHS in 

February to see if a navigation road map exists and if 

not whether that is something they will consider. 

There may be the opportunity for collaboration on this 

between CAMHS & Healthwatch   

Bracknell & Wokingham CAMHS 

operate out of Wokingham Hospital. 

 

 

 

 

CAMHS waiting times have significantly 

increased over the last year, however 

CAMHS is working at capacity at the 

moment and referrals are going up 

 

 

 

28



   
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

3. PRIMARY CARE 

Several residents contacted us about 

problems experienced when relatives went to 

collect prescriptions from the doctors 

surgery.  “My husband has had to go to the 

surgery 3 times today to try to pick up a 

prescription for his 82 year old father 

who is unwell. The receptionists continue 

to be unhelpful. This prescription is the 

most important one as it is an acute 

illness that needs treatment.” 

 

Healthwatch asked GP practice manager for 

clarification  

 

The patient services manager confirms that 

as long as the person collecting the 

prescription has all the details eg name , 

address and DOB then a script is handed 

out. The team ensure that the correct 

script is being given to the correct person 

by checking these details so that 

prescriptions are not issued to the wrong 

people. 

 

4. PHARMACIES 

Several residents have contacted us praising 

the service provided by the community 

pharmacist in Twyford  - giving a  

personalised service.  

Pass on compliments to Newdays in Twyford   

Proposed funding cuts to pharmacies are likely to have 

a detrimental effect on community pharmacies who 

are less able to absorb the cuts compared to large 

chain pharmacies 

Our report was sent to the 3 MPs, 

copied to the Dept of Health, CQC & 

Healthwatch England. Theresa May did 

visit the community pharmacy in 

Twyford and talked to Pharmacy owner 

and customers 

5. EYE DEPT at ROYAL BERKS HOSPITAL 

 “Went to RBH to have my eyes injected. They 

injected both at the same time, I can only assume 

to save time. As I had some complication 

afterwards I read the leaflet I was given after the 

procedure. The leaflet said the eyes should be 

injected individually with a time lapse” 

 

Healthwatch awaiting Royal Berkshire Hospital clinical 

nursing director for comment. 

We routinely inject bilateral eyes unless 

the patient would prefer not to have 

them done at the same time. There is 

no reason not to do them together 

2 patient information leaflets on 

website: Advice following 

Lucentis®/Eylea injections     & 

Treatment of wet macular degeneration 

by injection 

29



   
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

Where does our data come from? 
We receive public’s comments in various ways. For the 3 month period Oct-Dec 
2016 we received 80 comments from Wokingham Borough residents.  Feedback 
Forms accounted for 33%, Email and comments at Events accounted for 21% each. 
Face to Face comments accounted for 10%. Comments via Social Media were 8%, 
comments via Help Desk Telephone were 6% and 1% of comments came via a 3rd 
Sector Rep.   

 

 
 
 

Commentator Type 
Commentator type defines the person who shared their experience with 
Healthwatch. For the 3 month period Oct-Dec the majority of contacts 61% were 
form the ‘Service User’, whilst 13% were from a Carer & Relative. The remainder 
were split across ‘Friend/Neighbour’, ‘Professional’, ‘Relative’, ‘Service Provider’ 
and ‘Visitor’.  
 

 
 
What topic issues were reported? 
Topics are broad categories of issues, giving a general idea of the subject of 
comments received. We also record the ‘sentiment’ of comments, as for example, a 
comment could be positive or negative.  
For the period Oct-Dec 2016 the top 3 comments related to Quality Of Care (22) 
28%, Access And Choice (15) 19%.  Taking into account all comments, 71% were 
‘Negative’ in sentiment, 26% were ‘Positive’ and 3% were ‘Neutral’. 
 

Email, 17, 21%

Event, 17, 21%

Face to Face, 8, 10% Feedback Forms, 26, 33%

Social Media, 6, 8%

Telephone, 5, 6%
Third Sector Rep, 1, 

1%

Interaction Origin October - December 2016

0

20

40

60

10 4 6 7 1

49

3

Commentator Type October - December 2016

30



   
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

Engagement  
A key task for Healthwatch is to engage with local residents and user groups. The purpose of this is three fold. Firstly, it raises 
awareness of our role. Secondly it enables us to collect residents’ stories, at engagement events, if they have something they 
want to share at that time. Thirdly, if residents raise a query about other services that might be useful to them we are able to 
sign post them to appropriate services.   
 
The table below shows where Healthwatch has been engaging between Oct –Dec 2016. You can also see where we have been 
engaging via our digital interactive engagement map, this includes engagements over the 3 month reporting period and 
engagements that are already planned over the next 3 months. The link to the map is below: 
https://healthwatchwokingham.communitymaps.org.uk/project/healthwatch-wokingham-borough-community-engagement-map 
 

October 2016 POP Ups/ SURGERIES EVENTS MEETINGS USER GROUPS 

1st October   Children Additional Needs Fun Day   

4th October     Extra Care Project  

5th October   Autism Self Assessment Sign Off  Frimley Patient Information Group 

9th October Twyford Family Fun Run  Health and Wellbeing Board  

10th October     SCAS Patient Forum 

15th October Finch. Surgery Flu Clinic  Cockayne Court Housing  

20th October  CAMHS Transformational 

Conference 

CAMHS Service Provider review  

22nd October Woky Medical Centre Flu Clinic    

25h October   Meet new manager Woky Med Centre  

27th October   Healthwatch Extra Care Project  

31



   
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

November 2016 POP Ups/ SURGERIES EVENTS MEETINGS USER GROUPS 

3rd November    Volunteer From CLASP  

8th November  Unlock Your Wellbeing   CAMHS Participation Group 

9th November  Healthwatch Question Time  Wokingham Carers 

10th November   Health and Wellbeing Board  

15th November Learning Disability 

Partnership Board - Dementia 

    

17th November   Cockayne Court –Housing  

21st November   Housing and Care Of Older People  

22nd November     

23rd November Twyford Railway Station  Link Visiting Scheme Diabetes Awareness - Planning 

24th November  Wokingham – New Carers Support   

27th November  Wokingham Winter Carnival   

December 2016 POP Ups/ SURGERIES EVENTS MEETINGS USER GROUPS 

2nd December   Festival Of Christmas Trees   

3rd December  Festival Of Christmas Trees   

4th December  Woodley Winter Extravaganza   

5th December    ASD Family Help 

32



   
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

6th December     CAMHS Participation Group 

7th December  Community Research Projects LAUNCH   

15th December    Frimley Patient Involvement Group 

22nd December   Berkshire West – Future In Mind  

28th December Royal Berks– Discharge Lounge    

  

Looking Forward 
 
Healthwatch have a variety of engagements planned in addition to meetings with our partners. Some highlights are below: 
 
6th January (for 2 weeks) – Art For Health public display in conjunction with More Arts at Wokingham Council Offices Shute End  
 
9th – 13th January – Healthwatch engagement with residents at Alexander Place, Woodley re Extra Care Project 
 
16th – 19th January – Healthwatch engagement with residents at Cockayne Court, Finchampstead re Extra Care Project 
 
23rd – 26th January – Healthwatch engagement with residents at Beeches Manor, Wokingham re Extra Care Project 
 
18th February – Healthwatch Pop Up in community 
 
11th March – Healthwatch Pop Up in community  

Let Healthwatch know your views. Facebook @healthwatchwokingham    Twitter @HWWokingham      Phone 0118 418 1 418  

Website  www.healthwatchwokingham.co.uk   E-Mail enquiries@healthwatchwokingham.co.uk 

33

http://www.healthwatchwokingham.co.uk/
mailto:enquiries@healthwatchwokingham.co.uk


T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	42. Minutes of Previous Meeting
	46. Community mental health services
	CAMHs Tier 4 Services update

	47. Update on learning disability services
	BHFT Learning Disability Services Update to Wokingham HOSC

	49. Healthwatch update

